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February 14, 1997d '. .

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
Directer-Licensing, MC 62A-1
PECO Energy Company

iNuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195
Wayne, PA 19087-0195

SUBJECT: LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 - ONSITE DISPOSAL OF
CONTAMINATED MATERIAL PURSUANT TO 10 CFR 20.2002 SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATI0M (TAC NOS. M92295 AND M92296)

Dear Mr. Hunger:
,

In a letter dated July 10, 1996, the NRC approved your request to dispose
contaminated material (soil, sediment, and sludges) on the Limerick Generating
Station site, pursuant to 10 CFR 20.2002, based on the staff's evaluation
of the information submitted by your letter of April 6,1995. A subsequent
staff inspection determined that characteristics of the disposal area were
different from that described in your original submittal of April 6,1995. By
letter dated December 2,1996, you submitted supplemental information on the
disposel site, and a revised analysis to the original 10 CFR 20.2002
application. - r

The staff has evaluated the supplemental information of December 2, 1996, and
finds that it does not alter our original conclusion that the calculated doses
appear reasonable, are a small percentage of 10 CFR Part 20 public dose
limits, and conform to the requirements set forth in 10 CFR 20.2002.
Therefore, the supplemental information of December 2, 1996, is deceptable to
the staff. You are requested to incorporate the supplemental information into
your Radiological Process Control Program. 1 ,

The staff considers this matter resolved and is rec 1osing out TACs M92295 and
~

1

M92296. If you have any questions, please contact me'at'(301) 4151447. '

Sincerely,

hh b Original, signed by

Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2 I
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II*

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket Nos. 50-352/353

cc: See next page
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, , , g *# February 14, 1997

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
Director-Licensing, MC 62A-1
PECO Energy Company
Nuclear Greep Headquarters |
Correspondence Control Desk

;

P.O. Box No. 195 |

Wayne, PA 19087-0195 |

SUBJECT: LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 - ONSITE DISPOSAL OF |
CONTAMINATED MATERIAL PURSUANT TO 10 CFR 20.2002 SUPPLEMENTAL ;

INFORMATION (TAC NOS. M92295 AND M92296)
'

Dear Mr. Hunger:
1

In a letter dated July 10, 1996, the NRC approved your request to dispose i

contaminated material (soil, sediment, and sludges) on the Limerick Generating<

Station site, pursuant to 10 CFR 20.2002, based on the staff's evaluation
of the information submitted by your letter of April 6,1995. A subsequent
staff inspection determined that characteristics of the disposal area were

Idifferent from that described in your original submittal of April 6,1995. By '

letter dated December 2, 1996, you submitted supplemental information on the
disposal site, and a revised analysis to the original 10 CFR 20.2002
application.

The staff has evaluated the supplemental information of December 2,1996, and
finds that it does not alter our original conclusion that the calculated doses

.

appear reasonable, are a small percentage of 10 CFR Part 20 public dose i
limits, and conform to the requirements set forth in 10 CFR 20.2002. i

-

Therefore, the supplemental information of December 2,1996, is acceptable to
the staff. You are requested to incorporate the supplemental information into
your Radiological Process Control Program.

The staff considers this matter resolved and is reclosing out TACs M92295 and
'

M92296. If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 4151447.

Sincerely,,

cM e~ n / (WO s7

Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

_
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Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr. Limerick Generating Station,
PECO Energy Company Units 1 & 2*

Icc:

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire Chief-Division of Nuclear Safety
Sr. V.P. & General Counsel PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
PECO Energy Company P.O. Box 8469
2301 Market Street Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Manager-Limerick Licensing, 62A-1 Director-Site Engineering
PECO Energy Company Limerick Generating Station
965 Chesterbrook Boulevard P.O. Box A
Wayne, PA 19087-5691 Sanatoga, PA 19464

|Mr. Walter G. MacFarland, Vice President
Limerick Generating Station Manager-Experience Assessment i
Post Office Box A Limerick Generating Station |

Sanatoga, PA 19464 P.O. Box A
Sanatoga, PA 19464

Plant Manager
Limerick Generating Station Library '

P.O. Box A U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Sanatoga, PA 19464 Region 1

475 Allendale Road
Regional Administrator, Region I King of Prussia, PA 19406
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
475 Allendale Road Senior Manager-0perations '

King of Prussia, PA 19406 Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box A

Senior Resident Inspector Sanatoga, PA 19464
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Limerick Generating Station Dr. Judith Johnsrud
P.O. Box 596 National Energy Comittee
Pottstown, PA 19464 Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue
Director-Site Support Services State College, PA 16803
Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box A
Sanatoga, PA 19464

Chairman
Board of Supervisors

of Limerick Township
646 West Ridge Pike
Linfield, PA 19468
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